


Please see attached the plans showing the existing and proposed use and also elevations 
to the property. It is noted that the only amendments to the external areas will be 
implemented to the front entrance to the designated new upper level 131-use and separate 
GF / LGF A3&A4 Use, 

This is a resubtrussion of the withdrivorn application 20111056011 which had already fee 
f335 paid for the proposal and therefore the resubmission is a firee-go for change of Use 
to First Floor Level as per previous application. 

'rhe Core Objective of the revised scheme for resubtrussion is to create new jobs and 
comply with Camden Planning Policies SC8 (promoting Camden's Economy) & DP13 
(Retaining Employment Sites) plus planning policies CP65 (Section-6) & CS8 plus 
DP 13 as set out by Carriden's Supplementary Planning Guidance, 

The premises consist of a residential unit at top level to 23-27 Hatton Wall, The first floor 
is classified as Sin-Generis for Conference & Meeting room for Jewellery Sector with 
integrated Bar, The Ground and Liover Ground floor levels to 23-27 flatton Wall are 
used as commercial Restaurant & Bar A3/A4-use, The rcsidential unit has access via the 
independent entrance from 17-21 Hatton Wall which is owned by freeholder and all flats 

are short tenti tenarev agreement, The commercial units have independent access and 
owned /managed by the applicant. 

The proposal for change of use to first floor bar at 23-27 Hatton Wall are based on the 
lack of income from the commercial unit at first floor have resulted to negative income to 
overall commercial business at 23-27 Hatton Wall, The applicant has provided staternem 
continuing the loss of business at Ì floor level and therefore we suggest to change usage 
of first floor area back to original Bl-Use prior to change implemented under approved 
planning permission 2005/0927 to regain new employment and conottercial income to the 
site. The proposal includes reconfiguration of the existing Ground and Lower Ground 
Floor areas to accommodate a better retail usage for existing Restaurant & Bar, 

We are attaching a letter from Applicant and Marketing records since 2008 confinning 
the commercial unit at first flow-213-27 Hatton Wall have been un-successful. The site is 
located within a close walking distance of all shops & public transport. 

Please see attached 4 copies of relative drawings with forms & fee for the proposed 
works. We hope the infornration provided is satisfactory and should you have any queries 
please do not hesitate to contact Lis. 

Yours truly, 

A 

R. Lak 
Director 
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